See a Social Security Number? Say Something!
Report Privacy Problems to https://public.resource.org/privacy
Or call the IRS Identity Theft Hotline at 1-800-908-4490



https://public.resource.org/privacy?2013_03_EO:36-2734966_990_201206.pdf
https://public.resource.org/privacy?2013_03_EO:36-2734966_990_201206.pdf

Fotm 990

Department of the Treasury

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

benefit trust or private foundation)

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspection
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/01, 2011, and ending 06/30,2012
C Name of organization D Employer ldentification number
B checn it appicabio
YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966
crarge. Doing Business As
Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
inttial retum 1027 SHERMAN AVENUE (847) 866-1200
Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
:‘.'l";:""’ EVANSTON, IL 60202 G Gross receipts $ 2,157,770.
Application F Name and address of pnncipal officer SETH GREEN H(a) Is this a group return for Yes | X | No
pending affilates?
1027 SHERMAN AVE. EVANSTON, IL 60202 H{b) Are all sffiliates included? Yes No

| Tax-exempt status

[x[so1exs |

[ 50101 ¢

) / (insertno) ]

[ 4947(a)1

yor | Is27

J

Webslte: B WWW . YOUEVANSTON .ORG

It "No,” attach a list (see nstructions)

H(c) Group exemption number P»

K Form of organization l X | Corporation I I Trustl l Association I l Other »» I L Year of formation 1971] M State of legal domicile IL
Summary
1 Brefly describe the organization's mission or most significant actwvibes __ o ___
2 YOUTH_ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC_IS A YOUTH DEVELOPMENT AGENCY THAT _________________
g PROVIDES_SERVICES AND LEADERSHIP TO MEET THE EMERGING NEEDS OF YOUNG _________________
g PEOPLE_AND THEIR FAMILIES IN THE COMMUNITY . _ e
é 2 Check this box P D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
o3| 3 Number of voting members of the governingbody (Part VI, ne1a) _ . . . . . . .. ... ... .. ...... 3 24
,§ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governingbody (Part VI, lne1b) . . . . . .. ... . ... 4 24
:‘E_' § Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (PartV,lne2a), ., . . . . . ... . . v . v v u... 5 123
&| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate f NECESSANY) . . . . . . . . v it e e e e e e 6 269.
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), ine 12 |, . . . . . .. . .. ..o u... 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable ncome from Form990-T, lne34 . . . . . . .. .. .. ¢ s v v v v v v e 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (PartVIl, ine 1h) . . . . . . . . . . .. e 1,004,943. 1,449,199.
| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl e 20) . . . . . .. .. ... .. ... 581,189. 669,045,
é 10 Investment income (P VI COMMEN W _________________ 184. 60.
11 Other revenue (Part Vill, oan I('-A K{sd,. 9c, 108, and11e), . . . ... ..... 2,317, 8,617.
12 Total revenue - add ides.8 through 11 (must equal Parf 9}] column (A),Ine12). . . . . .. 1,588,633. 2,126,921.
13 Grants and similar ambunt pald (Part X, colu&n . h @ B 82,889. 169,387.
14 Benefits paid to or for rﬁnbers (Part I)gl column (A), need). L 0 0
2|15 Salares, other compensatlo;%employee benems.(.l‘?%h-lx column (A), ines 5-10), . .. 1,254,646, 1,301,253,
g116a Professional fundraising fees M)l . . 25,733. 8,400.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), ine25)p __139,723.
“117  other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) _ . . . . .. ... ... .. 292,505. 398,570.
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ne25) , , ., ., ... .. 1,655,773. 1,877,610.
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18fromhne12. . . . . . . . . . . . o+ o+ s ... -67,140. 249,311.
S § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£5|20 Total assets (Part X, lne 16) _ . . . . e . 1,107,513, 1,306,388,
:?é 21 Total iabilities (Part X, ne 26) , , . _ . . . . . . ... ... e 490,865. 440,423,
25|22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from ne20. . . . . . . . . .\ . . ... .. 616,648. 865,959.
Signature Blgtk 2 4
hat | b xamined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,

Under penatties of perjury, | defl
correct, and complete Declar;

er)’Is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

N // 215/ 3
Sign Sugnalure of oﬂ’ncer \I Date

Here S co/
3 Type or pnnl name and ttle

wd Paid PrinUType preparer's name Preparers siglsture Da1e\ Check I l q PTIN

=) Pa' JOHN WOODBURY \Q‘l. Waur*-\ Q\'l % sel-employed P00132284

arer
g:-’- u;:pomy Firm's name B COHNREZNICK LLP \ \_/ FrmsEIN B 22-1478099
2 Fum's address P> 200 SOUTH WACKER DRIVE, SUITE 2600 CHICAGO, IL 60606 Phone no 312-508-5900
Q May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) | . . . . . . . . . . i v i s .. I X | Yes I ! No

£} For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

%ﬁ%ﬁ -
O
73
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YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966

Form 990 (2011) Page 2

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart Il . . . . ... ... ..............

Briefly describe the organization's mission.
ATTACHMENT 1

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 890 or 990-EZ? | e e [ ves No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? [ Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

Describe the orgamization's program service accomplshments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) orgamizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a

(Code ) (Expenses $ 1,538,619 Including grants of $ 169,387 ) (Revenue $ 677,662 )
YOUTH AND FAMILY SERVICES - Y.0.U. PROVIDES POSITIVE YQUTH

DEVELOPMENT AND CLINICAL SERVICES WITH GOAL THAT ALL YOUNG PEOPLE

IN THE COMMUNITY DEVELOP THEIR SKILLS AND ATTITUDES, AND HAVE THE

OPPORTUNITY, TO LIVE FULL AND RESPONSIBLE LIVES. 857 YOUNG PEOPLE

WERE SERVED.

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4¢ (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses » 1,538,619.

JSA
1E1020 1 000

Form 990 (2011)
47261X 746P 2/4/2013 9:30:51 AM V 11-6.4 43-00207104-5000 PAGE 2
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YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966
Form 990 (2011) Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"”
complete Schedule A . . . .« o o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see instructions)? . . . . ... .. 2 X
3 Dud the orgamzation engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,"complete Schedule C, Part!. . . . . . . .« . i i i ittt v v .- 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,Partll. . . . . . . . ... ... ... ..... 4 X
§ Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5). or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,
T 1 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or iInvestment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? /f
"Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part] . . . . .« i i i i i i i et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
7 Dud the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partll. . . . . . . . .. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,"”
complete Schedule D, Part lll . . . . . .« v i v i it it e e e et et s e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount In Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repar, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . .« o i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related orgamzation, hold assets in temporarly restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV ., . . . ... 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Wi,
VI, VIl IX, or X as applicable
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part VI . . e e e e e e e e e e 11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities 1n Part X, ine 12 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl , . . . . . ... ........ 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl , . . . . .. .. ... .. ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . v i i v i it et e e e o 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other habilties in Part X, line 257 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X |11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's abihty for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X , . . . . . 11f X
12a D the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? I/f "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xlll . . . . . . o v v v v i i st e e s e i s e e e e e e s e e e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” and if
the orgarmzation answered “No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xll, and Xillisoptional . . . . . . . . . ... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(n)? /f "Yes,"” complete Schedule E . . ... ... .. 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . ... ... ... 14a X
b Did the organmzation have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsland V. . . . . . . .. .. 14b X
15 D the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lfand IV . . . . . . . 15 X
16 Dud the orgamzation report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? I/f "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsifland iV . . . . . . .. ... 16 X
17 Did the orgamzation report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . .. 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part ViII, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,”complete Schedule G,Partill . . . . . . . . .. . o i i i i vt v s 18 X
19 Dud the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIiI, ine S8a?
If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Partlil . . . . . . . o o i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
20a D the organization operate one or more hospttal faciities? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule H . . . . ... ... ... 20a X
b _If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . . . . . . 20b
18A Form 990 (2011)
1E1021 1 000
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YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966
Page 4
\Y) Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No

D the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partsland il. . . . . . ... ... 21 X
Did the organmization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Partsland Il . . . . . ... .. .. ..o 22 X
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"completa Schedule J . . . . . . . . . o i i e e e e e e 23 X
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes,"” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K IfNo,"goto lln@ 25. . . . . . . . . o v v i it i e e et et e e 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . .. 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . . . L. L L. L e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c¢
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any tme duning theyear?, . . . . .. 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . ... ... ... ..... 25a X
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Partl. . . . . . v v i v i o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? /f "Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Part Il . | 26 X
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part il . . . . .. ... ...... 27 X
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartiV. . . . . . .. 28a X
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? I/f "Yes," complete
Schedule L Part IV . . . . v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartiV . . . . . .. .. 28c X
Did the orgamzation receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M | 29 X
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualfied
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e 30 X
Did the organization hquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
T 2 2 31 X
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Partll. . . . . . @ @ v i i i i i i i i e e i bt e st e e s n s o a e m e 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,"complete Schedule R Part!. . . . . . .. . . .. . oo 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts I, lll,
LV 7o Lo NV | T- 2 34 X
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? , . . .. ... ... ... 35a X
Did the organization receive any payment from or engage :n any transaction with a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV,lne 2 , , , . . . . ... ... ........ 35b X
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R Part V,line 2 . . . . . . .. .. .. . e 36 X
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R
Part Ml . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e < 1 4 X
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedute© . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... ..... 38 X

JSA
1E1030 1 000
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YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966
Form 990 (2011) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartV. . .. ... ... .. ........... |:]
Yes No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- f not applicable, . . . ... ... 1a 9
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- f not applicable, . . . . .. .. 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?, . . . . . . .. L L . e e e e e e e e e e ic
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | I 2a I 123
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the orgamzation file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b X
Note. If the sum of nes 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions), . . . . . .
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear? . , . . ... ... 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No,” provide an explanationin Schedule O , . . .. ... ..... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BCCOUM)? L e e e e e e e e e e e 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country » _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ __ _
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any tme during the taxyear? _ . . . . ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or i1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | §b X
c If "Yes" to hine 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? | . . . . . . . . . . . @ v i i e e i e 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not taxdeductible? | _ . . . . . . . ... ... ........... 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not taxdeductible? |, . . . . ... ... e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods 1
and services provided to the payor? . . . . . . . . . ... ... e e e 7a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? _ . . . . . . ... .. 7b X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required tofile FOrm 82827 . . . . . . i i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear . . . . ... ......... ILI |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? , | . | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? | 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualfied intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? , , . [ 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear? , _ . . . . .. ... ............ 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Dud the organization make any taxable distributions under section4966?, , . . . . ... ... ... ... .. ... 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? | _ . . . . ... ...... 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 , , , ., ... ... ... 10a -
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites , . , . |[10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter P I O
a Gross income from members orshareholders . . . . . . . . 0 it e e 11a I
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources )
against amounts due or received fromthem ), . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... ... 11b B N .
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filng Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? |12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year _ _ | | 12b .
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit heaith insurance issuers. S gt I
a Is the organization icensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? . . ., . ., . .. ... ...... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O e |-
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which 1=
the organization is icensed to issue qualffied healthplans . _ . . . . ... ... ...... 13b o
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i it e e 13c R
14a Dud the organization recewe any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? , , ., ., ... ... .. 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . 14b
15101'1?1 000 Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966 Page 6
1i8'[] Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

“No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule
O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to anyquestoninthisPartVI. . . . . . . .. . . oo
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year If thereare. . . . . . 1a 24
matenal differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body, or if the governing body
delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in ine 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . . 1b 24
2 Dud any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, orkey employee? . . . . . ¢ . i it it it e e e e e e e e e e e 2 X
3 Dd the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . . | 3 X
4  Did the orgamzation make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . . 4 X
§ 0Dud the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i it e e e e e e 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . ..o e e e e e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . o . . L i it i it i e e 7b X
8 D the orgamzation contemporaneously document the meetings held or wnitten actions undertaken during
the year by the following
A The gOVeIMING BOY?. « « ¢ v v v v e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . ... ... ... ... ... . ... 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIl, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes,” provide the names and addressesin Schedule O ., . . ... ...... 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

Yes | No
Dud the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffiiates? . . . . . .. ... ... ... ... ....... 10a X
If “Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affihates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . . [10b
Has the orgamization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the fom? . . {11a X
Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
Did the organization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? If "No,"gotohne 13 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 12a| X
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
SR 10 CONTICES? & & . o v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b| X
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce complance with the policy? If "Yes,”
describe in Schedule Ohowthiswasdone . . . . . . . v i v i it i i it s e ot s et bttt it s e e 12¢| X
Did the organization have a wnitten whistleblower policy?. . . . . . . . . . . i i i it it e e e e e 13 | X
Did the organization have a wntten document retention and destructionpolicy?. . . . ... ... ... ...... 14 | X
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . .. ... ... ............ 16a| X
Other officers or key employees of theorganization . . . . . . . . . .. ... .t it ittt nnnen. 15b| X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions )

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate 1in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity during the Year? . . . . . v v i v i it e et et e e e e e e e e e e 16a X
If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation n joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? _ . _ . . . . . .. ... ... ... 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public iInspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply
Own website Another's website Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization P suanan M EGGER 1027 SHERMAN AVE EVANSTON, IL 60202 847-866-1200

JSA

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966 Page 7

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVIl . ... ................ ]
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) f no compensation was paid
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who recewved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, nstitutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons.
D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (8) (<) (D) € (F)
Name and Title Average Posttion Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
v::(::.(be Do, Unless person 1s both an frrc:m or raE::|azt::t(|jon:~*, com octe?\es;tmn
T | T | i diaiso | Tonds
".I,"QQﬁf.’;’ ‘:} % % ;—; ‘f‘: 13_‘% § ar?d related
0 a § S EIRE 2 organizations
9 =3 o|® 8
gz s| 3
@) 3 ol B
3|2 2
° g
_.(1) PAUL GOREN ____ __ __ _________]
MEMBER-BOARD OF DIRECTORS 1.00] X 0 0 0
-(2) CATE FOX ___________________|
MEMBER-BOARD OF DIRECTORS 1.00| X 0 0 0
__(3) PRISCILLA FLORENCE __________|
MEMBER-BOARD OF DIRECTORS 1.00)] X 0 0 0
_-(4) _HORTON KELLOGG ______________|
SECRETARY 1.00] X X 0 0
__(5) ALLAN ALSON __ _______________|
VP-GOVERNANCE 1.00| X X 0 0
__(6) C. LOUISE BROWN _____________|
MEMBER-BOARD OF DIRECTORS 1.00| X 0 0 0
__(7)_SANDRA BROWN |
MEMBER-BOARD OF DIRECTORS 1.00f X 0f 0 0
__(8) PHILIP J. CRIHFIELD _________ |
MEMBER-BOARD OF DIRECTORS 1.00| X 0 0 0
__(9) JIM HAGEDORN _______________|
VP-YOUTH SERVICES 1.00f X X 0l 0
_{10) BETSY HOHMAN _______________|
MEMBER-BOARD OF DIRECTORS 1.00 X 0 0
_{11) JOHN KOSKI _________________]
PRESIDENT 1.00f X X 0 0
_{12) MARTT LANNERT _______________|
MEMBER-BOARD OF DIRECTORS 1.00f X 0 0
_{13) EAMON KELLY ___ __ ___________|
VP-DEVELOPMENT 1.00f X X 0 0
_{14) NICKI PEARSON _______________|
MEMBER-BOARD OF DIRECTORS 1.00f X 0 0
JSA Form 990 (2011)
1E1041 1 000
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YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966
Form 990 (2011) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) 8) ) (D) €) F)
Name and title Average Posttion Reportable Reportable Estimated
hoursper | (do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
{ officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for ii 21818|13&|¢ organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
oaod | 221 E18 | 2|58 |3 | w-21009-MiSC) organizetion
organzatons (Q & | F ESkE-d and related
in Schedule | S 3 B g|° g organgzations
o) a | g 31 B
8|2 §
° g
15) MARGIE MORRISON ZIVIN ________|
MEMBER-BOARD OF DIRECTORS 1.00 0 0 0
16) CHIP BRADY __________________ N
MEMBER -BOARD OF DIRECTORS 1.001 X 0 0 0
17) TOM scoTT ____ ________________]
TREASURER 1.00] X X 0 0 0
18) LILIANA ZECKER _______________|
MEMBER-BOARD OF DIRECTORS 1.00] X 0 0 0
19) MARK HALL __ __________________|
MEMBER-BOARD OF DIRECTORS 1.00} X 0 0 0
20) ANTHONY AGEE ________________|
MEMBER-BOARD OF DIRECTORS 1.00| X 0 0 0
21) CLAUDIA BRAITHWAITE ___________
MEMBER-BOARD OF DIRECTORS 1.00| X 0 0 0
22) AL BUTKUS ___________________|
MEMBER-BOARD OF DIRECTORS 1.00] X 0 0 0
23) HEIDE CYGAN __________________|
MEMBER-BOARD OF DIRECTORS 1.00| X 0 0 0
24) MICHAEL WESTON _______________|
MEMBER-BOARD OF DIRECTORS 1.00| X 0 0 0
25) LAURA DELL ___________________|
CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER 30.00 X)| X 79,043, 0 0
1b SUb-tOta| -------------------------------------- > 0 0 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA | . . . . . . ... ... > 336,078. 0 0
dTotal (addlinestband1c) . . . . . . . v v v v v v vt v v v vt o v e e e » 336,078. 0 0
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 0
Yes| No
3 Did the organization hst any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? /f "Yes,”" complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . . . . . . . i i it eneeeas 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? I/f “Yes” complete Schedule J for such
F7 Lo 1 L 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson . . . ... ... ....... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the orgamzation Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year
(A) (B) ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 in compensation from the orgamization »

0

JSA
1E1055 2 000

47261X 746P 2/4/2013

9:30:51 AM

V 11-6.4

43-00207104-5000

Form 990 (2011)
PAGE 8



YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966
Form 990 (2011) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) 8 ©) (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week box, unless person 1s both an from related other
(describe officer and a director/trustes) the organizations compensation
hours for i 2 z g .E 3&|¢ organmization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
relted |52 518 D :gg 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organzatons g 5_ g |2 3 = and related
n Schedute | = 5|2 .‘<°u S organzations
o] a |3 .3 °
2
26) SHANAN EGGER _________________|
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER } 25.00 X| X 55,875. 0 0
27) MARIANNE MOBERLY ____________ |
DIRECTOR OF DEVELOPMENT 40.00 X| X 54,162. 0 0
28) SETH GREEN ___________________
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 40.00 X| X 45,837. 0 0
29) LEAH SELIGMAN _______________|
DIRECTOR OF PROGRAMS 40.00 X 49,717. 0 0
30) TONYA PATTERSON _____________|
DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES 40.00 X 51,444. 0 0
1b Sub-total L >
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA _ , , . . . ... ... >
dTotal{(addlines1band1c) . . . . . . . . . . @ i i i i i v v i v v v oo v s v »
2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 0
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . ... .. ... ... .. .. cu..... 3 X
4 For any individual listed on hne 1a, i1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
LT 1o L1 Lo 17 T 4 X
5 Did any person hsted on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson . . . . . . . . . ... .... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year
(A) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2

Total number of independent contractors (including but not mited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization »

JSA
1E1055 2 000

47261X 746P 2/4/2013 9:30:51 AM V 11-6.4 43-00207104-5000
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Form 990 (2011) YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
’ SRR ; A 8 ©) (0)
e Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
- - - exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512,513, 0r 514
88| 1a Federatedcampaigns . . . . . . . . 1a
5 é b Membershipdues . ........ ib
,E-f ¢ Fundraisingevents . . .. ... .. 1c 127,886
©2| d Related organizations . . . . . . . . 1d
gg e Government grants (contnbutions) . . | _1e 456,625
g E f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
§ o and similar amounts not included above . L 1f 864,688
5% g Noncash contributions included In ines 1a-1+ $ 27,927
h Total. Addlines 1a-Mf . . . . . . . . . . o i v v v u v .. » 1,449,199
§ Business Code
% 2a DCFS-PROGRAM REVENUE 59,658 59,658
f b DHS -PROGRAM REVENUE 160,063 160,063
§ ¢ DPI_-PROGRAM REVENUE 23,600 23,600
$ d JJ__ -MENTOR YOUTH PROGRAM 160,032 160,032
E @ SCHOOL DISTRICT 65 LUNCH PROGRAM 5,298 5,298
§' f All other program service revenue . . . . . 260,394 260,394
& | g Total AddINes2a-2f . . . . . ...\ ie ... .. > 669,045
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts). . ATTACHMENT 2 = | > 60 60
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . > 0
5 ROyalles + « + + » « » = % 2t et o4 e sass e s e | - 0
() Real (n) Personal
6a Grossrents . . . . . . ..
Less rental expenses . . .
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Netrentalncomeor (I0SS). « « « « v ¢ « « « o s s o o o » 0
(1) Securities (1) Other
7a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory
b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . .
¢ Ganor(loss) . . ... ..
d Netganor(loss) « « « o o v+ v s o o o o n o s o s 0 o s > 0
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
5 events (not including$ _____ 127,886 ATCH 3
3 of contributions reported on line 1¢)
f See PartlV,ne18 . . . . . ... ... a 30,849
2 b Less directexpenses . . . . . . ... . b 30,849 -
6 ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events .ATCH .4 . » 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities - i
See PartIV,lne19 , . . .. ... ... a
b Less CIreCtexpenses » « « « « « - « » « b <
¢ Net income or (loss) from gamingactvbies. . . . . . . . . > 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less o .
retuns and allowances , , . ... ... a E . N
b Less costofgoodssod. . . ... ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from salesof inventory, . . . . ... . » 0
Miscelianeous Revenue Business Code
14a MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 8,617 8,617
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . . . . . . .. ... ..
e Total. AddINEs 113-110 « « « « + o« o ¢ ¢« c o o o o v o« » 8,617
12 Total revenue. See nstructions . . . . « . . o+ . . . . . » 2,126,921 677,662 60
Fom 990 (2011)
JSA
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Form 990 (2011)

YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC.

36-2734966

Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other orgamizations must complete column (A) but are not

required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D)

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX

s a4 s s e

Do not include amounts rted on lines 6b, (A) (8 (C) (D)
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl Totel expenses P omacs e oehane Fopenss
1 Grants and other assistance to govemments and
organizations in the United States See Part IV, ine 21 , 128, 040. 128,040.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States See PartIV,line22. .. ... 41,347. 41,347.
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, ines 15 and 16, , | 0
4 Benefitspaidtoorformembers, . . . ... .. 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and keyemployees , , ., ... .. .. 0
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualfied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1))} and
persons descnbed In section 4958(c)(3)B), , . . . . 0
7 Othersalaresandwages. . . . ... .. ... 1,214,813, 1,025,188, 92,318. 97,307.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section
401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . . . 0
9 Other employeebenefits . . . . . . . . . ... 0
10 Payrollfaxes . « « = vt v v v hw e e 86,440. 72,944. 6,339. 7,157.
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management . ., .............. 0
blegal ,........ 0
CACCOUNIING & v v v v v e v e vt e v v n e 0
d Lobbying . ... .. Q
e Professional fundraising services See Part [V, line 17 8,400. 8,400.
f Investment managementfees . . .. ... .. 0
2 0
12 Advertisingand promotion . « « « « .+ . . . . . 0
13 Officeexpenses . . . ... .. C e e e e e 0
14 Informationtechnology. . . . ... ... ... 0
15 ROYaIes, . . . o v v v s o i v e e e e enn 0
16 OCCUPANCY « v v v v v v v o o oo v s o v s s 19,800. 18,150. 1,650.
17 Travel . . v i e e e e e e e 0
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings , . . . 24,903. 18,221, 6,060. 622,
20 INErESt . . . ..t e e e e e e e 20,805. 14,273. 6,532.
21 Paymentstoaffilates . . .. ......... 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . 13,547. 11,432. 993. 1,122.
23 INSUMANCE | . . . . ot e e e e e e e 22,106. 13,342. 7,417. 1,347.
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses In line 24e If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, Iist ine 24e expenses on Schedule O)
aACTIVITIES _ _ o ___ 2,052. 2,052.
pAUTOMOBILE _ _ _____ __ _________ 3,486. 3,280. 206.
¢ TRANSPORTATION __ __ _ _ _ __ ______ 5,153. 4,678. 317. 158.
d REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 13,090. 3,771. 8,815. 504.
e All other expenses _ ATTACHMENT _& ____ 273,628. 181,901. 68,621. 23,106.
25 Total functional expenses Add lines 1 through 24e 1,877,610. 1,538,619. 199, 268. 139,723.
26 Joint costs. Complete this hine only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation Check here B [ ] f
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720), . . .. .. 0
JSA Form 990 (2011)
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YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966
Form 990 (2011) Page 11
Balance Sheet

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . .. . ... ... ... .......... 73,033.] 1 145,599,
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments_ . . ... . ... . ... .. 166,639.] 2 218,569.
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net . L, 94,199.; 3 208,070,
4 Accountsreceivable,net L 171,121.] 4 140,378.
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part |l of
Schedule L i 95 0
6 Recewvables from other disqualfied persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
@ employees' beneficiary orgamzations (see instructions) _ .. .. . ... 0 6 0
fg‘ 7 Notes and loans receivable,net . . . ... ... ... ... ... Q7 0
2| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . ... ... ... L d 8 0
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . ... ... .. ATCH. 6. .. 9,095.| 9 29,770.
10a Land, buldings, and equpment cost or
other basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D [10a 697,578.
b Less accumulated depreciation, , , ., . ... .. 10b 152,991, 534,447 .|/10¢ 544,587.
11 Investments - publicly traded securtties . . . . ... ... .......... a11 0
12 Investments - other secunties See PartV,lne 11, ., . . ... ....... q12 0
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, lmne 11 _ . . . ... .. .. .. 013 0
14 Intangibleassets . . . . ... .. ... .. ... e q14 0
16 Other assets SeePartIV,lne 11 . . . . .. ... ... ... ... .... 58,979.| 15 19,415.
16 Total assets. Add hines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) . .. .. ... .. 1,107,513.({16 1,306,388.
17 Accounts payable and accruedexpenses_ , . . . .. ... ......... 108,264.|17 123,310.
18 Grantspayable . . . . . .. .. ... 18 0
19 Deferred revenue . . . . . . . ... ... ..o q19 0
20 Tax-exemptbond habiltles . . ... ... ... .. ..., ... .... 9 20 0
®#121 Escrow or custodial account habiity Complete Part IV of Schedule D a 21 0
E 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
_}9, employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons
- Complete Partllof Schedule L . . . . . . .. .. ... .. g 22 0
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partiesATCH | 7 | 374,136.[ 23 312, 355.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated thrd parties, |, | ., . . .. q 24 0
25 Other liabiities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X
ofScheduleD . . . ... ... ... ... .. . e 8,465.| 25 4,764,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25. . . . . . .. ... ... .. .... 490,865.| 26 440,429.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » ILI and complete
2 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§ 27  Unrestricted netassets _ . L 328,135.| 27 406,053.
g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets .. ... ... ... ... ..., 248,426.| 28 419,819.
° 29 Permanently restrictednetassets_ . . . . .. ... ... ... . ....... 40,087.{ 29 40,087.
3 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here P D and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capial stock or trust principal, or currentfunds L. L. 30
@131 Paid-in or capial surplus, or land, building, or equpmentfund = | 31
<132 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
2|33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances _ . . . . . . . ... ... . 616,648.| 33 865,959.
34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . . ... ... ....... 1,107,513.| 34 1,306,388.

Form 990 (2011)
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YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966

Form 990 (2011) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets M
Check if Schedule O contains a response to anyquestoninthisPart Xl. . . . . .. ... ... . ... ......
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), INE 12) . .« = = o+ v o v vt e e et e e e e e e e 1 2,126,921.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A),ine25). . . . . . ... .. ... ... . 2 1,877,610.
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline2fromlinet .. ... ... .. ... ... o e 3 249,311.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column(A)). . . . .. .. 4 616,648.
§ Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaminSchedule O) . ... .............. 5
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, hne 33,
[T 11731 T T (= 3 ) 6
865,959.
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to anyquestoninthis Part Xl . . . . ... ... ... ... ...... |:|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 l:l Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain In
Schedule O
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant> 2b | X
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explam n
Schedule O
d If "Yes” to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
Issued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
Separate basis [ ] consolidated basis  [__] Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth In
the Single Audit Actand OMB Circular A-133? ... 3a| X
b If "Yes," did the orgamization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b | X
Form 990 (2011)
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L A e2) Public Charity Status and Public Support | owe to 1545 0007

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Open to Public

E,?S,?,’;T;;‘Je‘,’,'u‘{,‘%m““’ P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions

The organization Is not a private foundation because it 1s. (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1

2
3
4

10
11

]
N
'
H

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1){A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(i1i). Enter the
hospital's name, city, andstate
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il )

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){(1)}(A)(vi). (Complete Partll )

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi}. (Complete Part Il )

An organization that normally receves (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il )

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a D Type | b I:_] Type ll c [:] Type Il - Functionally integrated d I:I Type Il - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization i1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type |l, or Type |l supporting
organization, check this bOX | | L
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (n) Yes | No
and () below, the governing body of the supported organmizaton? . .. ... ... ...... 11g()
(i) A family member of a persondescribed in (1) above? L, 11g(in
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1)) or (y above? ... ... L., 11g(li)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (i) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v} Did you notify (vi) Is the (vi)) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization in | the organzation | organization in support
above or IRC section °g' r(" isted in ncol (i) of | col (I)organized
(see instructions)) Y ey Y | your support? nthelU S ?
Yes | No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
©
(D)
(E)
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIl.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ") ______ 379,529 615,396, 727,849 910,744 1,234,929 31,868,447
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
toorexpendedonitsbehalf . . . . . ..
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization withoutcharge . . . . . . .
Total. Add lines 1 through 3. . . . . .. 379,529 615,396 727,849 910,744 1,234,929 3,868,447
The portion of total contributions by|: o 7 +
each person (other than aj,, -ra o |-
governmental unit or publicly [, -5 S |
supported organization) ncluded on s
ine 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount| :
shownonline 11, column(f. . .. ... A .
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from Iine 4 | Z.7¥% % ] - 3,868,447
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning n) » (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 {d) 2010 (e) 2011 () Total
7 Amountsfromined . ... ...... 379,529 615,396 727,849 910,744 1,234,929 3,868,447
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES . . . v v i v v v e e e e nun 4,299 900 216 184 60 5,659
9 Net income from unrelated business
activiies, whether or not the business
Isregularlycarniedon . . . . .. . ...
10 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartivV) .. .........
S N - P oS
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . % " -7 &7 |6 3,874,106
12 Gross receipts from related activities, efC (SEEINSIUCHONS) + « « « v « & v v v v v v v v e e e n e ae s e 12 3,438,650
13 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stop here . . . . . . . . . 0 i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » |___|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, coumn () . . ... ... 14 99.85%
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partll,lne14 , . . . . . ... .......... 15 99.75%

16a

b

17a

18

331/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 331/3% or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . ., .. ... ... ........ >
33113% support test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on hne 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 331/2% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton, ., , . .. ... ........ »
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 i1s

10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part [V how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization » D
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 1s 10% or more, and if the orgamzation meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organzation meets the "facts-and-crrcumstances" test The organization qualfies as a publicly
supported OrganiZation . . . . . . . .. L L.t e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

.............................................................

.............................................................

JSA
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YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |  (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e)2011 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

receved (Do not include any "unusual grants ™)
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise

sold or serices performed, or facilities
furmished in any activity that s related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose |

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 |

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf | | | | |

5 The value of services or facihties
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on fines 1, 2, and 3

received from disquahfied persons . . . .
b Amounts Included on lnes 2 and 3
receved from other than disqualfied
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

c Addlines7aand7b. . . .« « . . . . ..
8 Public support (Subtract ine 7¢ from

INEB ) + v v v v v v v e e e e e s
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2007 {b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6. . . ... .....
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES . & v v v v v v o o v s o o s o«

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Addlnes 10aand10b _ , . . .. ..

11  Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business s regularly
carfledoOnN ¢ « ¢ » o ¢ o« e b v v 8. ..

12 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartiV) , ., .. ..... ..

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and12) . . ...

14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the orgamzation's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, checkthisboxandstophere. . . . . . . . . . o v i i i it i i e e s e e e e s e e e e e v e e a s s x e e e e e s e »

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2011 (ne 8, column (f) dwded by hne 13, column(f)) . . . . ... ... 15 %

16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partlil, ine15., . . . . . . e e e s e e e e e e e e e 16 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (ine 10c, column (f) dividedby hine 13, column (f)) , . . . . . . ... 17 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partlll,line17 . . . . . ... .. ... . ... 18 %

19a 331/3% support tests - 2011. |f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 331/3%, and line
17 1s not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here The orgamization qualfies as a publicly supported organization »
b 331/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or iine 19a, and line 16 ts more than 331/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization |
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions P
Schedule A (Form 990 or 880-EZ) 2011
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YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10,

Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part lil, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

JSA
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I OMB No 1545-0047

2011

Open to Public

SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Supplemental Financial Statements

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury

intemal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear . . .........
Aggregate contributions to (during year) . . . .
Aggregate grants from (duringyear). . ... ..
Aggregate value atendofyear. . . .. ... ..
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . . .. ... ... D Yes D No
6 Dud the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charnitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adwvisor, or for any other purpose

conferring mpermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e D Yes D No
Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e g , recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

g b WN =

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. .. 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservatoneasements . . . . . ... ... ...t 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a). . . . . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure hsted in the NationalRegister. . . . . . .. ... ... ... 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear » __ __ _ _ _ _ _ ________

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easementislocated » _________________
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservationeasementstholds? , . ., .. .................. I:, Yes El No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> _____
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»s

8 Does each conservation easement reported on hne 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
(1 and section 170(0ANBYN? . . . . . . . .. .\ttt [Jves o
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the or?anlzat«on elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organmization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, PartVill, lne 1 . . . . . . ¢ o v i i i i i i i e i e e e e e e e e e » Sy _ e __
(i)} Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . . . . i i it e e e e e e »S _ e

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vil Ine 1 . . . . . . . . . . i i i i ittt et ettt s e e e e » S =
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . & . . . . i e i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » S
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966
Schedute D (Form 990) 2011 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

a Public exhibition

Loan or exchange programs

'

b Scholarly research Other
c Preservation for future generatons T TTTTToTTTTTmmmTTommmmommmmmmmm
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XV,
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? - . . . . . D Yes D No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV,

line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included 0N FOrm 990, PartX?. & . v v v v vt e e e et e e e e e e e e e [ Jyes []No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
Amount

¢ Beginningbalance . . .. ... ... . . e e 1c

d Additionsduringtheyear .. ... ... vttt ittt 1d

e Distributionsduringtheyear. . . . . . . o v i it it i e e e e 1e

f Endingbalance . . . . . . .. . i e e e e e e e e 1f

2a Dud the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ne21? |, . . . . . ... .. ... .. ..... u Yes |___| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV

1a

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back | {(e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance . . . .

Contributions . . . ... .....

Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses. . . . ¢ ..o v v v ..

Grants or scholarships . . .. ..

Other expenditures for facilities .
andprograms. . . . ... .. ..

f Administrative expenses . . . . .

9 End ofyearbalance. . ... ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %

b Permanentendowment p» %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p %

The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possesston of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by. Yes | No
(i) unrelated OrganIZations . . . . . . . c Lt L e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e s 3a(i)
(ii)related organiZations . . . . . o v v i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as requred on Schedule R? . . . .. . ... ... ... ... 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10
Description of property (a) Costor otherbasis | (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated {(d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
12 Land. « « v v v v b v b e 450, 000. 450,000.
b Buldings - - - ... ............ 124,625, 40,560. 84,065.
¢ Leasehold mprovements. . . . . . .. ..
d Equpment . ... ... ... 92,968. 86,926. 6,042.
€ Other - « v v v it e e e e et e e 29,985. 25, 505. 4,480.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), Iine 10(c) ). . . . . . » 544,587.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
JsA
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YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

36-2734966
Page 3

investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of secunty or category
(including name of secunty)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 12) »

GELRYIE Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

()

2)

(3)

4)

(5)

(6)

(7

(8)

(9)

(10)

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13 ) »

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

W)

(2)

3

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

8

9

(10)

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 15)

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

1. (a) Description of hiability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) LAN RESERVE 4,764.
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
(11)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25) P 4,764.

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)

JSA
1E1270 1 000

47261X 746P 2/4/2013 9:30:51 AM

V 11-6.4

Schedule D (Form 980) 2011
43-00207104-5000 PAGE 24




YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

QW OO NGB AEWN =
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-
o a0 T e

oo

[
5

1Pl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1
2

o Qa6 oo

a
b
c

5

Page 4

Total revenue (Form 990, Part Vill, column (A), line 12)

2,126,921.

Total expenses (Form 990, Part I1X, column (A), ine 25)

1,877,610.

Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract tine 2 from line 1

249,311.

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

W (N |-

Donated services and use of facilities

5
<
®
«
a
3
®
3
2
g
o
]
@
®
»
o

w0 |™ [~

Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combineines3and9 . ., .. .. 10

249,311.

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

1

2,184,456,

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12
Net unrealized gains on investments 2a

Donated services and use of facilities 2b 26,686.

Recoveries of prior year grants 2¢c

Other (Describe in Part XIV) 2d 30,849.

2e

57,535.

2,126,921.

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12, but not on line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b 4a

Other (DescrbemPartXiV) . . . ................ 4b
Add lines 4aand 4b

4c

Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ne 12 )

5

2,126,921,

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

1

1,935,145.

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25
Donated services and use of facilities 2a 26,686.

......................

Prior year adjustments 2b

Other losses 2¢
2d 30,849.

2e

57,535.

1,877,610.

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, hne 7b .| 4a

Other (Descrbe nPartXV) ... 4b
Add lines 4a and 4b

4c

Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, lne 18). . . . ... ... ....

5

1,877,610.

Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part ll, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part lll, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, ines 1b and 2b,

PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2; Part XI, line 8, Part XI, ines 2d and 4b, and Part Xlll, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide
any additional information
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC.

36-2734966 Page 5

Supplemental Information (continueqd)

FUNDRAISING EVENTS

SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 8

SPECIAL EVENTS REVENUE $30,849

SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSES ($30,849)

FUNDRAISING REVENUE

SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 2(D)

$30,849 ARE SPECIAL EVENTS REVENUE

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES

SCHEDULE D, PART XIII, LINE 2 (D)

$30,849 ARE SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSES

JSA

1E1226 2 000

47261X 746P 2/4/2013 9:30:51 AM vV 11-6.4

43-00207104-5000

Schedule D (Form 980) 2011

PAGE 26



I OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete If the organization answered ""Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 18, or If the Open to Public
Department of the Treasury organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 890-EZ, line 6a.
Intemnal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate Instructions Inspection
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966

m Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants

c Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events

d In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? ‘:] Yes D No

b If "Yes," st the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser 1s to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

(v) Amount pad to
(1) Name and address of indmdual {il) Did fundraiser have (Iv) Gross receipts (or retaned by) {vi) Amount paid to

or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity custody or control of from activity fundraiser histed In (or retained by)
contributions? col i) organzation

Yes No

3 List all states in which the organization 1s registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it 1s exempt from
registration or hcensing

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2011
JsA
} 1E1281 1 000
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YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA,

Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2011

Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

INC.

36-2734966

Page 2

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other Events (d) Total events
ANNUAL DINNER JUNIOR BOARD 2.| (addcol (a)through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col (C))
Q|1 Grossreceipts , . ... ....... 145,405. 5,394. 7.,936. 158, 735.
& Less Chartable
contnbutions | | .. ... ... .. 121,020. 869. 5,997. 127,886.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
INE2)e v v v v v v v v e 24,385. 4,525. 1,939. 30,849.
4 Cashprzes, . . . .......
5 Noncashprizes . . . ..
[724
@ | 6 Rentffacitycosts . . . .. ...
]
Q
u | 7 Food and beverages . . | . . . . ..
5
e
o | 8 Entertanment ... ...
9 Other directexpenses . . .. 24,385. 4,525 1,939. 30,849.
10 Drrect expense summary Add lines 4 throughQincolumn(d) . . . . ... .............. > {( 30,849
11 Netincome summary Combine line 3, column{(d),andlne 10. . . . . .. .. . . .. oo oo vu »
Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
1] b) Pull tabs/instant (d) Total gaming (add
2 {a) Bingo burggZ)Ipl:ogl?esss:Ces I:lr:\go (c) Other gaming col (a) through col (c))
2
4
1 Grossrevenue . . . .........
$| 2 Cashprzes, . . ... ........
g
@ | 3 Noncashprees . ..........
w
]
® | 4 Rentffacitycosts .
(o)
5 Otherdirectexpenses . . . ... ..
| | Yes % | _|Yes % ||__{Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor . . . ... .... No No No
7 Drrect expense summary Add lines 2 through5incolumn(d) . . . . .. ... ........... » | )
8 Net gaming income summary Combine line 1, columnd. andlne? . . . . ... ... ........ »

10a

b If "Yes," explain

Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?

JSA
1E1282 1 000

47261X 746P 2/4/2013

9:30:51 AM

vV 11-6.4

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

43-00207104-5000
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YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? [ Jves| JNo
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to admnister charitable gaming? . . . . . . .. . ... L e e e D Yes [ ]No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in

a Theorganization'sfacility . . . . . . . . i i i i i it it i e et it e e e e e e e e 13a %

b Anoutsidefacility . . . . . . i . i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and

15a

16

17

b

records

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

(=TT = [:] Yes D No
If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizaton®» & =~ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party p $

If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party

Description of services provided p»

l:] Director/officer D Employee ‘:] Independent contractor

Mandatory distnibutions

Is the orgamzation required under state law to make charntable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

refain the state gaming license?, | | ... L. e ves ] No
Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations

or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year P $

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanation required by Part |, line 2b,

columns (ii1) and (v), and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable Also complete this
part to provide any additional information (see instructions)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2011

1E1503 2 000

47261X 746P 2/4/2013 9:30:51 AM vV 11-6.4 43-00207104-5000 PAGE 29
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SCHEDULE M | OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Noncash Contributions 2@11
» Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form
Department of the Treasury 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. Open To Public
intemal Revenue Service pAttach to Form 990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966
Types of Property
(c)
Ch(:c)k if Number of c(:r)nnbuuons or Noncash contribution Method of((c’!)etermmmg
applicable items contnibuted Foa?r:\n gggfspfm:ﬁlg: 1g noncash contribution amounts
1 Art-Worksofart, . ........
2 Art- Historicaltreasures . . . . ..
3 Art-Fractional interests . . . . ..
4 Books and publications . . . ...
5 Clothing and household
goods., . ... ... ...t
6 Cars and othervehicles . . . . ..
7 Boatsandplanes. .........
8 Intellectual property . . . ... ..
9 Securities - Publicly traded . . . . X 142. 2,609. |FMV
10 Securities - Closely held stock . . .
11 Secunties - Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests . . . .......
12 Secunties - Miscellaneous ., . . . .
13 Qualfied conservation
contribution - Historic
structures . . ...........
14 Qualfied conservation
contribution - Other , , . ... ..
15 Realestate - Residential . . . . ..
16 Realestate - Commercial . . . ..
17 Realestate-Other. ... ... ..
18 Collectbles. . .. .........
19 Foodwnventory. . . .. ... ...
20 Drugs and medical supplies . . . .
21 Taxdermy .. ...........
22 Histonicalartfacts . . . ... ...
23 Scentificspecimens. . ... ...
24 Archeological artifacts. . . .. ..
25 Otherp»(_ATCH 1 ) 153. 25,318.
26 Other»(__ __ _ __ _ _______ )
27 Other»(_____ )
28 Other»(__ _ __ __________ )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . .. ... ... 29
Yes | No
30a Durning the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28 that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which 1s not required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding perod? | . . . . . . . . L 30a X
b If “Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
COMNDUtIONS? | L e e e e e e e e e e 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
CoONtNDULIONS? L e e e e e e e e 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part I
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,
describe in Part Il
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2011)
JSA
1£1298 1 000
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YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966
Schedule M (Form 990) (2011) Page 2

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b,
and 33. Also complete this part for any additional information.

ATTACHMENT 1

SCHEDULE M, PART I - OTHER NONCASH CONTRIBUTIONS

(B) NUMBER OF (C) REVENUES (D) METHOD OF
DESCRIPTION (A) CHECK CONTRIBUTIONS REPORTED DETERMINING
GIFT CARDS, LAWN CARE, 0
USE OF VACATION HOME, & 0
OTHER SILENT AUCTION 0
GIFTS X 153. 25,318. FAIR MARKET VALUE
TOTALS 153. 25,318.
JSA Schedule M (Form 990) (2011)

1E1508 2 000
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| omeNo 1545-0047

2011

Open to Public

SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Depariment of the Treasury

intemal Revenuse Service p Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer Identification number

YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966
COMPENSATION

PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15B

COMPENSATION OF CEO:

THE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE MAKES RECOMMENDATION OF THE CEO COMPENSATION TO

THE FULL BOARD OF DIRECTORS AFTER REVIEWING APPROPRIATE BENCHMARKS AND

INTERNAL MERITS.

COMPENSATION OF EMPLOYEES:

SETH GREEN, THE CEO, MAKES RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE AS

PART OF THE BUDGET PROCESS. SETH GREEN ESTABLISHES THE SALARIES BASED

UPON BENCHMARK DATA WITHIN THE RESPECTED FIELDS, COMMUNITY, AND INTERNAL

EQUITY. THE FINANCE COMMITTEE REVIEWS THE FULL BUDGET INCLUDING THE

COMPENSATION DETAIL AND RECOMMENDS IT TO THE FULL BOARD FOR APPROVAL.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C

==================== ANNUALLY THE BOARD MEMBERS REVIEW THE POLICY AND

SIGN OFF ON IT. THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY WAS CERTIFIED BY THE

BOARD IN THE BOARD MEETING THAT TOOK PLACE ON SEPTEMBER 2012.

COPY OF THE FORM 930

PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 10

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)

1E12‘£§A2000
47261X 746P 2/4/2013 9:30:51 AM V 11-6.4 43-00207104-5000 PAGE 35




Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2011

Page 2

Name of the organzation Employer Identification number
YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE REVIEWS THE FORMS AND RECOMMENDS THE APPROVAL OF

THE TAX RETURN TO THE FULL BOARD.

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE

PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO PUBLIC UPON REQUEST AT THE

ORGANIZATION'S OFFICE DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS.

CHANGES IN BY-LAWS AND GOVERNING DOCUMENTS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, QUESTION 4

THE ORGANIZATION UPDATED ITS BY-LAWS TO PROVIDE FOR TERM LIMITS FOR BOARD

MEMBERS.

ATTACHMENT 1

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION'S MISSION

YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. IS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT, YOUTH

DEVELOPMENT AGENCY THAT PROVIDES SERVICES AND LEADERSHIP TO MEET THE

EMERGING NEEDS OF YOUNG PEOPLE AND THEIR FAMILIES IN THE COMMUNITY IT

SERVES. ITS GOAL IS THAT ALL YOUNG PEOPLE ACQUIRE THE SKILLS,

SELF-CONFIDENCE, AND OPPORTUNITY TO PARTICIPATE FULLY, FREELY, AND

RESPONSIBLY IN THE LIFE OF THE COMMUNITY.

JSA

1E1228 2 000
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966
ATTACHMENT 2
FORM 990, PART VIII - INVESTMENT INCOME
(a) (B) (c) (D)
TOTAL RELATED OR UNRELATED EXCLUDED
DESCRIPTION REVENUE EXEMPT REVENUE BUSINESS REV. REVENUE
INTEREST AND DIVIDEND INCOME 60. 60.
TOTALS 60. 60.
ATTACHMENT 3
FORM 990, PART VIIT - EXCLUDED CONTRIBUTIONS
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
VARIOUS-SEE SCHED G PART IIX 127,886.

TOTAL 127,886.
ATTACHMENT 4
FORM 990, PART VIII - FUNDRAISING EVENTS
GROSS DIRECT
DESCRIPTION INCOME EXPENSES
VARIOUS-SEE SCHED G PART II 30,849. 30,849.
TOTALS 30,849. 30,849.
ATTACHMENT 5
FORM 990, PART IX - OTHER EXPENSES
(n) (B) (C) (D)
TOTAL PROGRAM MANAGEMENT FUNDRAISING
DESCRIPTION EXPENSES SERVICE EXP. AND GENERAL EXPENSES
MEMBERSHIPS 6,135. 5,695. 440.
MISCELLANEQUS EXPENSES 61,198. 38,257. 19,085. 3,856.
POSTAGE 8,063. 93. 2,689. 5,281.
PRINTING AND ARTWORK 24,070. 5,305. 7,769. 10,996.
JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
1E1228 2 000
47261X 746P 2/4/2013 9:30:51 AM V 11-6.4 43-00207104-5000 PAGE 37




_\,]-",-_~ Kl

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966
ATTACHMENT 5 (CONT'D)

FORM 990, PART IX - OTHER EXPENSES

(A7) (B) (C) (D)

TOTAL PROGRAM MANAGEMENT FUNDRAISING

DESCRIPTION EXPENSES SERVICE EXP. AND GENERAL EXPENSES
PROFESSIONAL FEES 76,123. 69,490. 6,257. 376.
SUPPLIES 58,031. 46,336. 11, 265. 430.
TELEPHONE 12,803. 10,448. 1,274. 1,081.
UTILITIES 8,959. 6,879. 1,434, 646.
WORK STUDY EXPENSE 5,093. 5,093.
BAD DEBT 13,153. 13,153.
TOTALS 273,628. 181,901. 68,621. 23,106.

FORM 990, PART X - PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES

DESCRIPTION
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTALS

FORM 990, PART X - SECURED MORTGAGES AND NOTES PAYABLE

ATTACHMENT 6

ENDING
BOOK VALUE

29,770.

29,770.

ATTACHMENT 7

LENDER: FIRST BANK AND TRUST

ORIGINAL AMOUNT: 350, 000.

INTEREST RATE: 6.480000

DATE OF NOTE: 08/23/2006

MATURITY DATE: 09/01/2011

REPAYMENT TERMS: MONTHLY PAYMENTS OF INTEREST AND PRINCIPAL
SECURITY PROVIDED: REAL: ESTATE AT 1027 SHERMAN AVE., EVANSTON, IL
PURPOSE OF LOAN: FACILITY OPERATIONS

BEGINNING BALANCE DUE ..... ...ttt eeenennnn
ENDING BALANCE DUE ... ... .ttt ittt

e 319,136.

JSA

1E1228 2 000
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Page 2
Name of the organization

Employer Identification number
YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966

ATTACHMENT 7 (CONT'D)

LENDER: FIRST BANK AND TRUST

ORIGINAL AMOUNT: 150,000.

INTEREST RATE: 3.750000

DATE OF NOTE: 09/26/2009

MATURITY DATE: 09/25/2010

REPAYMENT TERMS: LINE OF CREDIT - SUBJECT TO ANNUAL RENEWAL

SECURITY PROVIDED: FACILITY PERSONAL PROPERTY ASSETS

PURPOSE OF LOAN: FACILITY OPERATIONS

BEGINNING BALANCE DUE .. ... ..ttt iitettninittreensenennnnnns 55, 000.
ENDING BALANCE DUE . . ... .ttt ittt it ittt it tteeieee et

LENDER : FIRST BANK AND TRUST

ORIGINAL AMOUNT: 316,596.

INTEREST RATE: 6.480000

DATE OF NOTE: 12/01/2012

MATURITY DATE: 12/01/2014

REPAYMENT TERMS: MONTHLY PAYMENTS OF INTEREST AND PRINCIPAL

SECURITY PROVIDED: REAL ESTATE AT 1027 SHERMAN AVENUE, EVANSTON IL
PURPOSE OF LOAN: FACILITY OPERATIONS

BEGINNING BALANCE DUE .. ... ...ttt itttnntte s iienneennnannens

ENDING BALANCE DUE ... .. ..ttt it ittt itenneinnneaenenss 312,355.
TOTAL BEGINNING MORTGAGES AND OTHER NOTES PAYAELE 374,136.
TOTAL ENDING MORTGAGES AND OTHER NOTES PAYABLE 312,355.
JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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ram 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2012) Exempt Organization Return OMB No 1545- 1709
Dopontment of the Tressury

Internal Revenuo Sence P Fito a separate application for each return.

® [f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extenslon, complete only Part{and check thisbox _ ... . . ........
* If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form)
Do notcomplete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronlc filing {e-file). You can alectronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional {not automatic) 3-month extension of time You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated With Caertain Parsonal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit wwiv.irs.gov/efile and click on o-file for Chartties & Nonprolfits

Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit onginal (no copies needed).
A corpaoration required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

PARLOMY . . et et e e e e e e » (]
All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts mus! use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
ta file incomae tax relums Entar fliers idenufying number, seo instructions

Nama of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer igentification number (EIN) or
Type or
print YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS UMBRELLA, INC. 36-2734966
22‘; %ﬁg:ﬂ Number, street, and room or suite no 1 a P.O box, see instructions Social secunty number (SSN}j
fiing your 1027 SHERMAN AVENUE
return See City, town or post offica, sta'e, and ZIP code For 3 foreign address, see instructions
nstructions

EVAMSTON, IL 60202
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate applicaton foreachretun) . . . .. ... .... ] Ol 1 I
Application . Return { Application Return
Is For "WERNA;' REV~ o d Code |isFor Code
Form 990 WE&T-Fler i aest »SVIQEorm 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL CAICAGO 11 e WRE [ Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-E2 PP | Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF NOV 0@ 2012l 04 |Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) ~ "l o5 |Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above)be Jox ™ F>11 somcd, 06 Form 8870 12

TR Nad LN

A~
s The books are in the care of » SHN?AEQj@SGER

Telephone No. » 847 B66-1200 FAX No »
s |f the organizalion does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox _ . . . . .. ...... » D
s If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's (our digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) Ifthis is
for the whole group. check this box , | . ., , » D .ftis for part of the group, check thisbox | | | | | | > L_] and altach
a hist with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
until 02/15 , 20 13 ., tofile the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension is
for the organization’s return for,
»| | calendar year 20____or
> (X ] tax year beginmng 07/01 ,2011 , and ending 06/30 2012

2 i the tax year entered n ine 1 1s for less than 12 months. check reason D Imuial return D Final return
Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720. or 6069, enter the tentative tax. less any

nonrefundable credits See instructions. Ja|$

b If this application 1s for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6059, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b|$

¢ Balance due. Subtract ine 3b from hne 3a. Include your payment vith this form, if required. by using EFTPS

(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) See insiructions. 3c|$

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8873-EO for
payment instructions

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Ferm 8868 (Rev 1-2012)
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Youth Organizations Umbrella, inc.

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Youth
Organizations Umbrella, Inc., (the Corporation) as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Corporation’'s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc. as of
June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the
years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our
report dated December 4, 2012, on our consideration of Youth Organizations Umbrella,
Inc’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audits.




Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial
statements as a whole. The accompanying schedulfe of funding sources - income and
expenses is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of
the financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal
awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and
Non-Profit Organizations,” and is also not a required part of the financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

 Coer Rk ST

Chicago, lllinois
December 4, 2012



Youth Organizations Umbrella, inc.
Statements of Financial Position

June 30, 2012 and 2011

Assets
2012 2011
Current assets
Cash $ 145,599 $ 73,033
Cash - restricted 213,805 158,174
Cash - restricted (LAN reserve) 4,764 8,465
Accounts receivable 140,378 171,121
Promises to give, net 208,070 94 199
Prepaid expenses 29,770 9,095
Total current assets 742,386 514,087
Fixed assets
Land 450,000 450,000
Building, net 84,065 68,413
Building improvements, net 4,480 5,746
Office furniture and equipment, net 6,042 10,288
Total fixed assets, net 544,587 534,447
Other assets
Construction in progress 19,415 58,979
Total other assets 19,415 58,979
Total assets $ 1,306,388 $ 1,107,513
(continued)
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Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position - Continued

June 30, 2012 and 2011

Liabilities and Net Assets

2012 2011
Current liabilities
Current portion of mortgage payable (note 7) $ 8,968 $ 319,136
Accounts payable 67,527 58,591
Accrued payroll 39,981 34,690
Accrued payroll taxes 14,115 12,781
Accrued expenses 1,687 2,202
Other liabilities 4,764 8,465
Line of credit (note 7) - 55,000
Total current liabilities 137,042 490,865
Long-term liabilities
Mortgage payable, net of current maturities (note 7) 303,387 -
Total long-term liabilities 303,387 -
Total liabilities 440,429 490,865
Net assets
Unrestricted 406,053 328,135
Temporarily restricted 419,819 248,426
Permanently restricted 40,087 40,087
Total net assets 865,959 616,648
Total liabilities and net assets 3 1,306,388 $ 1,107,513

See notes to financial statements



Youth Organizations Umbreila, Inc.
Statements of Activities

Year ended June 30, 2012

Temporanly Permanently
Unrestricted restricted restncted Total
Support and revenue
Contributions $ 209,847 $ 360,591 $ - 3 570,438
Board contnbutions 53,850 400 - 54,250
Special events gross income 158,735 - - 158,735
Grantrevenue 1,105,512 20,158 - 1,125,670
Grant revenue - United Way 156,900 83,100 - 240,000
Interest and dividend income 60 - - 60
Miscellaneous income 8,617 - - 8,617
Donated services 26,686 - - 26,686
Net assets released from restnctions 279,703 (279,703) - -
Total support and revenue 1,999,910 184,546 - 2,184,456
Expenses
Program services:
Youth and family services 1,562,979 - - 1,562,979
Supporting services
Management and general 194,773 13,153 - 207,926
Fundraising 164,240 - - 164,240
Total expenses 1,921,992 13,153 - 1,935,145
Increase (decrease) in net assets 77,918 171,393 - 249,311
Net assets - beginning of year 328,135 248,426 40,087 616,648
Net assets - end of year $ 406,053 $ 419,819 $ 40,087 $ 865,959
(continued)
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Youth Organizations Umbrelia, Inc.
Statements of Activities - Continued

Year ended June 30, 2011

Temporanly Permanently
Unrestncted restricted resfricted Total
Support and revenue
Contnibutions $ 228,101 3 62,950 $ - $ 291,051
Board contributions 137,718 31,200 - 168,918
Special events gross income 135,051 67,150 - 202,201
Grant revenue 936,941 - - 936,941
Grant revenue - United Way 20,892 - - 20,892
Realized gain (loss) 84 - - 84
Interest and dividend income 100 - - 100
Miscellaneous income . 2,317 - - 2,317
Donated services 55,186 - - 55,186
Net assets released from restnctions 187,436 (187,436) - -
Total support and revenue 1,703,826 {26,136) - 1,677,690
Expenses
Program services.
Youth and family services 1,434,196 - - 1,434,196
Supporhng services.
Management and general 105,336 14,500 - 119,836
Fundraising 190,798 - - 190,798
Total expenses 1,730,330 14,500 - 1,744,830
Decrease in net assets (26,504) {40,636) - (67,140)
Net assets - beginning of year 354,639 289,062 40,087 683,788
Net assets - end of year $ 328,135 $ 248,426 $ 40,087 $ 616,648

See notes to financial statements
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Youth Organizations Umbrela, Inc.
Statements of Functional Expenses

Year ended June 30, 2012

Program services Supporting services
Youth and
family Management
services and general Fundraising Total

Salanes and benefits $ 1,025,188 $ 92,318 $ 97,307 $ 1,214,813
Payroll taxes 72,944 6,339 7,157 86,440
Activities 2,052 - - 2,052
Assistance 41,347 - - 41,347
Automobile 3,280 206 - 3,486
Awards and grants 128,040 - - 128,040
Conferences 18,221 6,060 622 24 903
Depreciation 11,432 993 1,122 13,548
Mortgage interest 14,273 6,532 - 20,805
Transportation 4,678 317 158 5,153
Repairs and maintenance 3,771 8,815 504 13,090
Memberships - 5,695 440 6,135
Miscellaneous expenses 38,257 19,085 3,856 61,197
Postage 93 2,689 5,281 8,063
Printing and artwork 5,305 7,769 10,996 24,070
Professional fees 93,850 8,451 8,908 111,209
Insurance and taxes 13,342 7,417 1,347 22,1086
Rent 18,150 1,650 - 19,800
Supplies 458,336 11,265 430 58,031
Telephone 10,448 1,274 1,081 12,803
Utilities 6,879 1,434 646 8,959
Special events - 6,464 24,385 30,849
Bad debt - 13,153 - 13,153
Work study expense 5,093 - - 5,093

Total functional expenses $ 1,562,979 $ 207,926 $ 164,240 $ 1,935,145

(continued)
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Salanes and benefits
Payroll taxes
Activities

Assistance
Automobile

Awards and grants
Conferences
Depreciation
Mortgage interest
Transportation
Repairs and maintenance
Memberships
Miscellaneous expenses
Postage

Pninting and artwork
Professional fees
Insurance and taxes
Rent

Supplies

Telephone

Utilities

Special events

Bad debt

Work study expense

Total functional expenses

Youth Organizations Umbrella, inc.

Statements of Functional Expenses - Continued

Year ended June 30, 2011

Program services Supporting services
Youth and
family Management
services and general Fundraising Total
$ 1,049,172 $ 16,453 $ 111,221 $ 1,176,848
67,185 5,469 5,146 77,800
350 - - 350
39,863 - - 39,863
3,978 2 - 3,980
43,026 - - 43,026
22,719 524 154 23,397
12,990 248 1,338 14,576
19,709 1,314 - 21,023
5,370 310 67 5,747
1,966 2,037 103 4,106
622 5,113 - 5,735
39 8,206 42 8,287
- 2,136 4,609 6,745
1,035 7,601 10,924 19,560
54,950 39,270 25,858 120,078
17,372 3,025 1,434 21,831
19,566 - 234 19,800
49,481 5,306 983 55,770
11,206 305 1,267 12,778
8,074 742 822 9,638
- 7,275 26,596 33,871
- 14,500 - 14,500
5,523 - - 5,623
$ 1,434,196 $ 119,836 $ 180,798 $ 1,744,830

See notes to financial statements
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Cash flows from operating activities
Increase (decrease) in net assets

Youth Organizations Umbrelia, inc.
Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in
net assets to net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities
Depreciation
Bad debt

Realized gamn on sale of investements
Write-off of construction in progress

Changes n assets and habilities

(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable
Promises to give
Prepaid expenses

Increase (decrease) in-
Accounts payable
Accrued payroli
Accrued payroll taxes
Accrued expenses
Other habilities

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Construction costs paid
Purchase of fixed assets

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from line of credit
Payments on line of credit
Payments on long-term debt

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase (decrease)
Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Cash paid for interest

2012 2011
$ 249,311 (67,140)
13,548 14,576
13,153 14,500
- (84)
44,903 -
17,590 (55,503)
(113,871) 91,021
(20,675) (1,964)
8,936 (761)
5,291 (4,657)
1,334 (265)
(515) 36
(3,701) 4,466
(34,007) 61,365
215,304 (5,775)
(5.339) (4,936)
(23,688) (8,412)
(29,027) (13,348)
110,000 130,000
(165,000) (165,000)
(6,781) (7.321)
(61,781) (42,321)
in cash 124,496 (61,444)
239,672 301,116
$ 364,168 239,672
$ 21,320 20,987

See notes to financial statements
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Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2012 and 2011

Note 1 - Organization

Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc. (Y.O.U. or the Corporation) was organized under
the lllinois General Not-For-Profit Corporation Act exclusively for charitable purposes
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Y.O.U. is a human service
agency that assists youth and their families in developing and sustaining behavioral
and emotional health through community- based services. For the years ended June
30, 2012 and 2011, Y.O.U. received 63% and 57%, respectively, of its income in
grants from government agencies. The remainder of its support came from
contributions by corporations, foundations and individuals, and special events.

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation

Y.O.U. conforms with accounting guidance for Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit
Organizations. Y.O.U. is required to report information regarding its financial position
and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets,
temporarily restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets. Additionally,
information is required to segregate program service expenses from support service
expenses. Support expenses include administrative activities such as, management
and general, and fundraising, except for the direct conduct of program services.

The net assets of Y.O.U. are classified as follows:

e Unrestricted, represents the portion of expendable net assets that are
available for operations.

» Temporarily Restricted, represents income that has been temporarily
restricted by the donor as to its usage.

» Pemmanently Restricted, represents funds that have been restricted by the
donor as to it being retained in perpetuity.

Income Tax Status

Y.0.U. is a not-for-profit Corporation that is exempt from income taxes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. In addition, Y.O.U. qualifies for the
charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(a) and has been classified
as an organization other than a private foundation under Section 509(a)(1) of the
internal Revenue Code. Y.O.U. had no unrelated business income for the years
ended June 30, 2012 and 2011.
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Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued

June 30, 2012 and 2011

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Accounts Receivable, Promises to Give to the Corporation and Bad Debts

Accounts receivable and promises to give are charged to bad debt expense when
they are determined to be uncollectible based upon a periodic review of the
accounts by management. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America require that the allowance method be used to recognize bad
debts; however, the effect of using the direct write-off method is not materially
different from the results that would have been obtained under the allowance
method. During the fiscal year 2012, the Corporation changed its accounting policy
over accounts receivable by adopting the allowance method to recognize bad debts.
This change in policy did not have a material effect on the financial statements.

Revenue Recoghnition

Contributions received are recorded as increases in unrestricted, temporarily
restricted or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the existence and/or
nature of any donor restrictions. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are
reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if restrictions expire in the reporting
period in which the revenue is recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions
are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets,
depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reporting in the
Statement of Activities as net assets released from restrictions.

All grants received by the Corporation are conditional promises to give and are
recognized as revenue when the conditions stated in the various agreements have
been met. Grants are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless
specifically restricted by donors. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted
net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues or gains in the period
received and as assets, decreases of liabilities or expenses depending on the form
of benefit received. Conditional promises to give are recognized only when the
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Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued

June 30, 2012 and 2011

conditions on which they depend are substantially met and the promises become
unconditional.

Special event revenue is recorded when received and is generally cash received,
however, revenue under this caption could also be recognized in the form of a
promise to give. This revenue is classified as either unrestricted or temporarily
restricted net assets depending on donor stipulations.

In-kind services are recognized when services are performed. In-kind services are
considered to be available for unrestricted use.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

Functional expenses have been allocated based on analysis of personnel time,
space utilized, program risks, historic trends and/or actual expenses for the related
activities.

Capitalization and Depreciation

Land, building, and building improvements, and office furniture and equipment are
recorded at cost or if donated, at estimated fair value at date of acquisition.
Improvements are capitalized, while expenditures for maintenance and repairs are
expensed. The assets are depreciated over their estimated service lives. The
estimated service lives of the assets for depreciation purposes may be different than
their actual economic useful lives.

Estimated life Method
Building 15 years Straight-line
Building improvements 15 years Straight-line
Office furniture and equipment 5 -7 years Straight-line

Construction in Progress

Costs incurred for construction in progress are capitalized when incurred. If at any
time management determines that the costs incurred would no longer provide a
future benefit to the Corporation the costs are expensed in the period in which that
determination is made.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Y.O.U. reviews its long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable.
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Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued

June 30, 2012 and 2011

When recovery is reviewed, if the undiscounted cash flows estimated to be
generated by the property are less than its carrying amount, management compares
the carrying amount of the property to its fair value in order to determine whether an
impairment loss has occurred. The amount of the impairment loss is equal to the
excess of the asset’s carrying value over its estimated fair value. No impairment loss
has been recognized during the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011.

Advertising
Advertising costs are charged to operations as they are incurred.
Note 3 - Promises to Give

Promises to give are classified as temporarily restricted until received. As of June
30, 2012 and 2011, promises to give of $214,270 and $94,199 were receivable,
respectively. As of June 30, 2012 and 2011, the allowance for doubtful accounts
relating to promises to give was $6,200 and $0, respectively.

The difference between the actual amount to be received and the present value of
the promise is immaterial; therefore, no adjustment has been made. All pledges
receivable as of June 30, 2012 and 2011 are receivable within one to two years and
are classified as current assets.

Note 4 - Fixed Assets and Construction In Progress

Fixed assets are recorded at cost. Fixed assets consist of the following as of June
30, 2012 and 2011:

2012 2011

Land $ 450,000 $ 450,000
Building 124,625 100,937
Building improvements 29,985 29,985
Office furniture and equipment 92,968 92,968

Total 697,578 673,890
Less: Accumulated depreciation (152,991) (139,443)
Net book value $ 544 587 3 534,447

Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 was $13,548
and $14,576, respectively.



Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued

June 30, 2012 and 2011

In 2009, management decided to pursue a capital building project of the
Corporation’s facility at 1027 Sherman Avenue. Costs incurred in connection with
this project were being capitalized as incurred. During fiscal year 2012, management
determined that a portion of the original building plans have changed and, therefore,
expensed certain costs previously capitalized in relation to these plans in the amount
of $44,903. This amount is included in the miscellaneous expenses account on the
Statement of Functional Expenses for the year ended June 30, 2012. As of June 30,
2012 and 2011 amounts recorded in construction in progress were $19,415 and
$58,979, respectively. The amounts in construction in progress as of June 30, 2012
only relate to costs incurred in connection with the portion of the building plans still
anticipated to be pursued.

Note 5 - Donated Property and Equipment and In-Kind Services

Donations of property and equipment are recorded as financial support at their
estimated fair value at the date of donation. Such donations are reported as
unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific
purpose. Conditional transfers of assets are recognized when the conditions on
which they depend are substantially met.

Donations of in-kind services are recorded if they create or enhance a nonfinancial
asset or are specialized skills that would be purchased if they were not donated.
During the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, Y.O.U. received legal
services with a value of $26,686 and $55,186, respectively, which has been
recorded in the financial statements. In addition, Y.O.U. received 1,840 and 1,725
hours of volunteer service for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011,
respectively, which are not considered specializing or enhancing to a non-financial
asset and are not recorded in the financial statements.

Note 6 - LAN Reserve

Y.O.U. is a member of a network of social service agencies that receive funds from
the state of lilinois for various social service functions. Y.O.U. also acts as the fiscal
agent for the network. The amounts on the statements of financial position
represent the funds the network has remaining to be distributed upon member
request. The amounts on the statements of activities represent the income earned
for services rendered by Y.O.U. to the network.
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Youth Organizations Umbrelia, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued

June 30, 2012 and 2011

Note 7 - Line of Credit and Long-Term Debt
2012 2011

Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc. had a line
of credit with First Bank and Trust in the
amount of $150,000. Interest is payable
monthly at the Prime Rate plus .5%, subject to
a 5% minimum. The Prime Rate plus .5% was
3.75% as of June 30, 2012. The line of credit
was collateralized by the business assets of
Y.0.U. As of June 30, 2012 no amount was
drawn against the line of credit. The line of
credit expired on November 24, 2012
Management is currently in the process of
executing a new line of credit with the bank. $ - $ 55,000

The mortgage note was held by First Bank and
Trust in the original amount of $350,000, and
was dated August 23, 2006. The note carried a
6.48% interest rate and monthly payments of
principal and interest were due. The note was
based on a 25-year amortization schedule. The
note matured on September 1, 2011 and was
extended through December 1, 2011, at which
point the note was paid in full with proceeds of
a new mortigage note obtained by the
Corporation. The note was collateralized by the
1027 Sherman Avenue property. - 319,136
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Youth Organizations Umbrelia, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements - Continued

June 30, 2012 and 2011

The mortgage note is held by First Bank and
Trust in the original amount of $316,596, and is
dated December 1, 2011. The note carries a
6.48% interest rate and monthly payments of
principal and interest are due. The note is
based on a 30-year amortization schedule. The
note matures on December 1, 2014, at which
point any unpaid principal and interest is due.
The note is collateralized by the 1027 Sherman
Avenue property.

Total

Less current maturities

Net long-term portion

2012 2011
312,355 -
312,355 374,136

(8,968) (374,136)
$ 303387 $ -

Aggregate annual maturities of long term debt for each of the ensuing five years
through June 30, 2017 and thereafter are as follows:

Year ended June 30, 2013
2014

2015

2016

2017

Thereafter

Total

- 18-
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Youth Organizations Umbrelia, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued

June 30, 2012 and 2011

Note 8 - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

A summary of temporarily restricted net assets and net assets released from
temporary restriction for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

2012

Net Loss on
Beginning assets promises Ending
balance Additions released to give balance

Net assets - temporanly restrncted $ 248426 § 464249 § 279,703 § 13,153 § 419,819

2011

Net Loss on
Beginning assets promises Ending
balance Additions released to give balance

Net assets - temporanly restncted $ 289062 $ 161,300 $ 187436 ¢ 14,500 $ 248,426

Net assets are released from donor restrictions when Y.O.U. incurs expenses
satisfying the restricted purposes, or by occurrence of other events specified by the
donors.

Note 9 - Cost Sharing Obligation and Expense

Y.0.U. entered into a cost sharing agreement for program space at Grace Lutheran
Church (the Lessor) in Evanston, illinois on September 1, 2007. This agreement
was renewed on June 30, 2011 and expires on June 30, 2013. Monthly fixed
program costs are $1,650. Cost sharing expenses for the years ended June 30,
2012 and 2011 were $19,800 for both years.

Note 10 - Employee Benefit Plan

Y.0.U. had adopted a Savings Investment Management Plan (SIMPLE) that was
effective March 13, 1998. The plan provided for a 3% employer match contribution to
all participating and eligible employees who have been employed longer than one
year. Y.0.U. terminated the plan during the year ended June 30, 2012.
Contributions made during the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 were $0 and
$9,349, respectively. As of June 30, 2012 and 2011, no amounts were payable into
the plan.
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Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued

June 30, 2012 and 2011

Note 11 - Concentration of Revenue

A substantial portion of Y.0.U.’s revenue is from three and two grantors during the
fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. Substantial revenue is
defined as revenue earned from any individual grantor that is in excess of 10% of
the total revenue of Y.O.U. for a given year. For the years ended June 30, 2012 and
2011, revenue received from those grantors was $995,611 or 46% of total revenue
and $445,436 or 26% of total revenue, respectively.

Note 12 - Subsequent Events

Events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the financial statements
were available to be issued must be evaluated for recognition or disclosure. The
effects of subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that existed at
the statement of financial position date are recognized in the accompanying financial
statements. Subsequent events which provide evidence about conditions that
existed after the statement of financial position date require disclosure in the
accompanying notes. Management evaluated the activity of Y.O.U. through
December 4, 2012 (the date the financial statements were available to be issued)
and concluded that no subsequent events have occurred that would require
recognition in the financial statements.
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Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

June 30, 2012

Federal Grantor/ Federal
{Pass-through Grantor)/ CFDA Pass-through Entity Federal
Program Title Number Identifying Number Expenditures
Department of Health and Human Services
Basic Center Program (Note B) 93623" 90CY2649/01 $ 142,525
llinois Department of Human Services
Title XX Donated Funds inthative 93 667 11GQ01992 20,432
Teen Reach (Note B) 93 558 11GQ01958 103,494
lihnois Department of Children and Family Services
Promoting Safe and Stable Families 93 556 623830052 6,314
Total Department of Health and Human Services 272,765
Department of Justice
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
QJJDP Gang Prevention Youth Mentoring Program 16 726 2009-JU-FX-0057 148,338
Total Department of Justice 148338
Department of Education
llinois State Board of Education
Loyola America Reads Program 84 033" N/A 86,876
Loyola Work Study Program 84 033* N/A 13,691
Subtotal of 84.033 cluster 100,567

2012-4421-10-05016065004,
21st Century Community Leaming Centers 84 287 2012-4421-09-05016065004, 346,380
2012-4421-12-65-108-1200-51

Spectal Education IDEA 84 027A 2012-4630-10-65-108-1220-51 9,264
Child and Adult Care Food Program 10 558 2011-4226-00-65-108-1220-51 588
Chiid and Adult Care Food Program 10 558 2112-4226-00-65-108-1220-51 3,707
Total Department of Education 460,506
Total Federal Expenditures $ 881,609

* Major Program

Note A The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc
and 1s presented on the cash basis of accounting The information in this schedule s presented in accordance with the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133, “Audtts of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organization.” Therefore, some amounts presented in this
schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements

Note B Of the federal expenditures presented in the accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, Youth Organzation Umbrella,
Inc provided fedeal awards to subreceipients as follows:

Program Name CFDA Number Amount Provided
Teen Reach 93558 $30,540
Basic Center Program 93623 $97,500

Note C No amounts in the schedule of expendrtures of federal awards above were expended in the form of non-cash assistance, insurance in
force, or for loans and loan guarantees outstanding at year end
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Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with

Government Auditing Standards

To the Board of Directors
Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc.

We have audited the financial statements of Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc.
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, and have issued our report thereon dated
December 4, 2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Management of Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc. is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting. In
planning and performing our audit, we considered Youth Organizations Umbreila, Inc.’s
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures
for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control
over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A
material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control,
such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited
purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify
all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies,
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined above.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Youth Organizations
Umbrella, Inc.’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we
do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of
directors, management, others within the entity, federal awarding agencies, and pass-
through entities is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than

these specified parties.

Chicago, lllinois
December 4, 2012
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Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance with Requirements that Could Have
a Direct and Material Effect on Each Major Program and on Internal Control over
Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133

To the Board of Directors
Youth Organizations Umbrelia, Inc.

Compliance

We have audited Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc.’s compliance with the types
of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2012. Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc.’s
major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors’ resuits section of the
corporation’s Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. Compliance with the
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major
federal programs is the responsibility of Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc.’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Youth Organizations
Umbrella, Inc.’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicabie to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptrolier General
of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations.” Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Youth Organizations Umbrella,
Inc.’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on
Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc.’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc. complied, in all material
respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct
and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30,
2012.
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Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc. is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs.
In planning and performing our audit, we considered Youth Organizations Umbrella,
Inc.’s internal control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct
and material effect on a major federal program to determine the auditing procedures for
the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal
control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Youth Organizations
Umbrella, Inc.’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or
operation of a control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in
the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and
correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a
timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be deficiencies, significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of
directors, management, others within the entity, federal awarding agencies, and pass-
through entities is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than

these specified parties.

Chicago, lllinois
December 4, 2012
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Youth Organizations Umbrellia, Inc.
Schedule Of Findings And Questioned Costs

June 30, 2012

Summary Of Auditors’ Results

1.

The auditors’ report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial
statements of Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc.

No material weaknesses related to the audit of the financial statements were
reported in the Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control over
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit
of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing
Standards.

No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of Youth
Organizations Umbrella, Inc. were disclosed during the audit.

. No material weaknesses related to the audit of the major federal award

programs were disclosed in the Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance
with Requirements that Could Have a Direct and Material Effect on Each
Major Program and on Internal Control over Compliance in Accordance with
OMB Circular A-133.

The auditors’ report on compliance for the major federal award programs for
Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc. expresses an unqualified opinion.

There are no audit findings or questioned costs relative to the major federal
award programs required to be reported under Section 510(a) of OMB
Circular A-133 for Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc.

The programs tested as major programs included: lllinois State Board of
Education: Loyola America Reads Program and Loyola Work Study Program,
CFDA cluster 84.033; Department of Health and Human Services: Basic
Center Program, CFDA 93.623.

The threshold for distinguishing Type A and B programs was $300,000.

Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc. qualified as a low-risk auditee.

Findings - Financial Statements Audit

No current year findings.

Findings and Questioned Costs - Major Federal Award Programs Audit

No current year findings.
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Youth Organizations Umbrella, Inc.
Schedule of Prior Year Findings

June 30, 2012

No prior year findings.
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PERSONNEL/ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION

Please complete this form and return to DHS with your financial report submission.

Agency Name: _Youth Organization Umbrella, Inc. FEIN#:_362734966
Number of employees in agency on the last day of most recent fiscal year?  33_
Number of newly hired employees during the most recent fiscal year? 12
Number of budgeted vacancies on the last day of most recent fiscal year? _ 0

Supplemental Fiscal Information
Please list the names and titles of all bonded employees:

Name Title
___Seth Green __Executive Director

___Insurance policy as well...___

Please list the names and titles of all employees issued corporate credit cards:
Name Title
___See attachment

Please list the current members of the Board of Directors and their terms, identifying the officers:
| Name Title
__See attachment
|

[Please attach additional pages, if necessary, or a separate listing]
Please indicate the frequency of the entity=s Board of Directors= regular meetings: _ Monthly, except Dec.

Please give the dates of the three (3) most recent Board meetings:

Meeting Date(s)
122113

__112113
1012313

Rewvised May 2006



Youth Organization Umbrella

Employees with Credit Cards

6/30/2012

Marla Mazzenga
Laura Dell

Seth Green

Leah Seligman
Melody Rose
Ebele Onyema
Leslie Rice
Tashona Marshall
Nicole Matthews
Angelo Cross
Katharine Graves

Business Manager

COO

Executive Director

Director of Clinical and Child Welfare Programs
Clinical Coordinator

Director of the Connect Center
Project Director

Site Coordinator

Site Coordinator

Site Coordinator

Site Coordinator
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Youth Organizations Umbrella (Y.0.U.)
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Board Members
FY 2012 Officer Positions Term
1. John Koski — President 2006 - 2012
2. Thomas Scott — Treasurer 2010 - 2012
3. Horton Kellogg — Secretary 1989 - 2012
4. Allan Alson — Vice President for Governance 2007 - 2012
5. Jim Hagedorn — Vice President for Youth Services 2005 - 2012
6. Eamon Kelly — Vice President for Development 2010 - 2012
Member-Board of Directors
7. Anthony Agee 2011 - 2014
8. Claudia Braithwaite 2011 - 2014
9. Chip Brady 1996 - 2012
10. C. Louise Brown 2005 - 2014
11. Sandra Brown 2002 - 2014
12. Al Butkus 2011 - 2014
13. Phil Crihfield 1999 - 2012
14. Heide Cygan 2011 -2014
15. Priscilla Florence 2000 - 2013
16. Cate Fox 2010-2012
17. Paul Goren 2001 - 2012
18. Mark Hall 2009 - 2012
19. Betsy Hohman 2005 - 2014



20. Marti Lannert
21. Nicki Pearson
22. Michael Weston
23. Liliana Zecker

24. Margie Morrison Zivin

2002 - 2013

2006 - 2012

2011 - 2013

2010 - 2013

2005 - 2014



